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MEMORANDUM

January 6, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING /ﬁf?

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)

RE: DOCKET NO. 991162-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 5464
ISSUED TO AMERICAN GLOBAL TELCOM, INC. FOR VIOLATION OF
RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES;
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

O2g9-FoF
Attached is an ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE to be

issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order

- 3)

KMP/sa

Attachment
Division of Telecommunications (Isler)

ccC.:

I1:991162v. kmp
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MEMORANDTUWM

January 25, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)
RE: DOCKET NO. 991144-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC

SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 5395
ISSUED TO WALK-IN PHONE CENTERS, INC. FOR VIOLATION OF
RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES;
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

31945
Attached is an ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT, to be issued in the
above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3)
KMP/anc
Attachment
cct Division of Communications
L& 991144s. kmp
/l/
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